From: Cole, James (ODAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

CcC: Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David
(ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 8/28/2011 8:18:16 PM

Subject: Re: ATF releases

These look fine to me. Can you send me the releases for Dennis when you get a chance? Tomorrow will be fine.
Jim

On Aug 28, 2011, at 5:24 PM, "Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)" <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov> wrote:

See attached — the final version of Dept release on announcements and my edits to Ken’s draft. The dept release is the only one that
will have an AG quote.

Let me know if there are any additional edits or questions.

Thanks
Tracy

<todd and ken announcement.docx>
<ken atf.docx>
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